
GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL
DISTRICT

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952

IMPORTANT NOTICE
The regular meeting of the

Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District
will be held:

Thursday, November 13 th, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the Santa Fe Springs Headquarters and
Sylmar Branch

For your information, the following materials are enclosed:

AGENDA ITEMS

• Minutes 2025-10 (Exhibit A) (p4)

• Requisition Schedule Resolution 2025-25 (Exhibit B) (p11)

• Consideration of Contract Adjustment with 4x4 EVC, Inc. for EV Jeep Conversion (Exhibit C) (p39)

• Quarterly Performance Review of District Investment Accounts (Exhibit D) (p40)

STAFF REPORTS

• General Manager and Assistant General Managers’ Report (p1)

• Scientific-Technical Services Report for October 2025 (Staff Report A) (p2)

• Operations Report for October 2025 (Staff Report B) (p7)

• Communications Report for October 2025 (Staff Report C) (p12)

• Fiscal Report for October 2025 (Staff Report D) (p17)

• Human Resources Report for October 2025 (Staff Report E) (p24)

• Facility & Fleet Maintenance Report for October 2025 (Staff Report F) (p26)

• IT Report for October 2025 (Staff Report G) (p27)



GLACVCD
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

AGENDA & EXHIBITS

Thursday, November 13th, 2025
7:00 p.m. Board Meeting

Santa Fe Springs District Headquarters
12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Trustee Ali Saleh, President
Trustee Melissa Ramoso, Vice President

Trustee Sonny Santa Ines, Secretary-Treasurer

General Manager, Susanne Kluh
Assistant General Manager, Administration, Allison Costa

Assistant General Manager, Vector Management, Steve Vetrone
Operations Managers, Maritza Olmos & Martin Serrano

Scientific-Technical Manager, Angela Caranci, PhD
Communications Manager, David Pailin Jr.

Finance Manager, Maribel Palmer
Human Resources Manager, Cindy Reyes

Facilities & Fleet Maintenance Manager, Fernando Martinez
Information Technology Manager, Rudy Serrano

Board General Counsel, Quinn M. Barrow, Richards, Watson, & Gershon
Labor Legal Counsel, Oliver Yee, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore

Clerk of the Board, Araceli Hernandez

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to agenda items are available online at https://www.GLAmosquito.org/board-meetings and are on file at
the District’s Headquarters at the Front Office for public inspection.
If you have questions regarding an agenda item, please contact the Front Office Staff at (562) 944-9656 ext. 504
during regular business hours.
Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with a disability who require a disability-related modification or accommodation in order
to participate in a meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, may request such modification or accommodation from the front office at
(562)944.9656 or contact Araceli Hernandez at ahernandez@GLAmosquito.org.  Notification 48 business hours prior to the meeting will enable the
facility staff to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to the meeting.



GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR
CONTROL DISTRICT

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952

Board of Trustees

PRESIDENT
Ali Saleh, Bell

VICE PRESIDENT
Melissa Ramoso, Artesia

SECRETARY-TREASURER
Sonny Santa Ines, Bellflower

BELL GARDENS
Marco Barcena

BELLFLOWER
Sonny R. Santa Ines

BURBANK
Dr. Jeff D. Wassem

CARSON
Jim Dear

CERRITOS
Mark W. Bollman

COMMERCE
Kevin Lainez

CUDAHY
Daisy Lomeli

DIAMOND BAR
Ruth Low

DOWNEY
Dorothy Pemberton

GARDENA
Paulette Francis

GLENDALE
Stephen Ryfle

HAWAIIAN GARDENS
Luis Roa

HUNTINGTON PARK
Jonathan A. Sanabria

LA CAÑADA FLINTRIDGE
Leonard Pieroni

LA HABRA HEIGHTS
Catherine Houwen

LA MIRADA
Matthew Wight

LAKEWOOD
Steve Croft

LONG BEACH
Emily Holman

LOS ANGELES CITY
Steven Appleton

LOS ANGELES COUNTY
Steven A. Goldsworthy

LYNWOOD
Rita Soto

MAYWOOD
Heber Marquez

MONTEBELLO
Avik Cordeiro

NORWALK
Margarita L. Rios

PARAMOUNT
Isabel Aguayo

PICO RIVERA
Gustavo V. Camacho

SANTA CLARITA
Heidi Heinrich

SAN FERNANDO
Sonia Romero-Fuentes

SANTA FE SPRINGS
William K. Rounds

SAN MARINO
Howard Brody

SIGNAL HILL
Robert D. Copeland

SOUTH EL MONTE
Hector Delgado

SOUTH GATE
Maria del Pilar Avalos

VERNON
Melissa Ybarra

WHITTER
Mary Ann Pacheco

GENERAL MANAGER
Susanne Kluh

1



GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR
CONTROL DISTRICT

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952

A G E N D A

THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

     Thursday, November 13, 2025
                      7:00p.m.

District Headquarters    Sylmar Branch Office
12545 Florence Avenue     16320 Foothill Blvd.

         Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670      Sylmar, CA 91342

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL

3. INVOCATION

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. INTRODUCTIONS

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at
this time).

7. PUBLIC COMMENT

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters
of business on and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per
person).

8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.3)

(VOTE REQUIRED)
8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2025-10 of regular Board Meeting held on October 9th,

2025. (EXHIBIT A)

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2025-25 Authorizing Payment of Attached
Requisition October 1st through October 31st, 2025. (EXHIBIT B)

8.3  Consideration of adjusting contract with 4x4 EVC, INC. for EV conversion of one
right-hand drive Jeep by $8,000 for a total conversion cost of $60,000 due to
unforeseen increases in specialized imported electronics pricing. (EXHIBIT C)

2



9. COMMITTEE REPORT

9.1 Ad Hoc Facility Expansion Committee        Steve Goldsworthy, LA County
9.1. a. The Ad Hoc Facility Expansion Committee met October 29th, 2025, and
November 12th, 2025) and is prepared to report its findings and update the Board on
progress regarding Pacoima tenant improvement plans.

 9.2 Personnel & Policy Committee
   Luis Roa, Hawaiian Gardens & Dr. Wassem, Burbank

9.2.a. Review and Discussion of Staff Recommended Changes to Employee Handbook.

 9.3 Budget & Finance Committee Sonny Santa Ines, Bellflower

9.3.a. Quarterly Performance Review of Investment Accounts (EXHIBIT D)(SENT
UNDER SEPARATE COVER)

9.3.b. Review & Discussion of Fiscal Staff Report Components

10. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: October 2025

10.1 Managers’ Report S. Kluh, General Manager
10.2 Vector Management Services S. Vetrone, Asst. GM

(Staff Reports A & B)
a. Operations Report, Inspection Warrant Process, by Maritza Olmos

10.3 Administrative Services A. Costa, Asst. GM
(Staff Reports C – E)
a. Fiscal Report by Maribel Palmer

b. Communications Report by David Pailin Jr.

10.4 General Counsel Report Q. Barrow, General Counsel

11.  OTHER

Pursuant to Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b), the Board may not take action on
items not on the agenda unless:
(1) A majority of the Board votes to determine that an emergency situation exists; or
(2) Two-thirds of the Board votes in support of a motion that:

a. there is a need to take immediate action and
b. the need for action came to the attention of the Board after the agenda was posted.

12.  ADJOURNMENT

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be scheduled on Thursday, December 11th, 2025, at 7:00
PM at the District’s headquarters at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs.

If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or accommodation pursuant to the Americans with
Disabilities Act (“ADA”) please contact Araceli Hernandez at ahernandez@GLAmosquito.org 48 hours prior to the meeting for
assistance. Additionally, this agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government
Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Clerk of the Board, Araceli Hernandez at (562)944-9656, during business hours, at least 48 hours prior to the time of
the meeting.

3



A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT
MINUTES NO. 2025–10

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control
District held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 9, 2025, at the District office at 12545 Florence
Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, California and Sylmar Branch at 16320 Foothill Blvd. Sylmar, CA
91342.

TRUSTEES PRESENT
Marco Barcena, City of Bell Gardens
Sonny Santa Ines, Secretary-Treasurer, City of
Bellflower
Dr. Jeff Wassem, City of Burbank
Jim Dear, City of Carson
Mark Bollman, City of Cerritos
Daisy Lomeli, City of Cudahy* 7:07p.m.
Stephen Ryfle, City of Glendale
Luis Roa, City of Hawaiian Gardens
Jonathan Sanabria, City of Huntington Park
Leonard Pieroni, City of La Cañada Flintridge
Catherine Houwen, City of La Habra Heights
Matthew Wight, City of La Mirada
Steve Croft, City of Lakewood
Emily Holman, City of Long Beach
Steven Goldsworthy, Los Angeles County
Heber Marquez, City of Maywood
Avik Cordeiro, City of Montebello
Sonia Ramos-Fuentes, City of San Fernando
Howard Brody, City of San Marino
Heidi Heinrich, City of Santa Clarita
William K. Rounds, City of Santa Fe Springs
Robert D. Copeland, City of Signal Hill

TRUSTEES ABSENT (EXCUSED)
Melissa Ramoso, Vice President, City of Artesia
Ali Saleh, President, City of Bell
Kevin Lainez, City of Commerce
Ruth Low, City of Diamond Bar
Dorothy Pemberton, City of Downey
Rita Soto, City of Lynwood
Margarita Rios, City of Norwalk
Isabel Aguayo, City of Paramount
Gustavo Camacho, City of Pico Rivera
Hector Delgado, City of South El Monte
Maria del Pilar Avalos, City of South Gate
Melissa Ybarra, City of Vernon
Mary Ann Pacheco, City of Whittier

TRUSTEES ABSENT
Steven Appleton, City of Los Angeles
Paulette Francis, City of Gardena

OTHERS PRESENT
Susanne Kluh, General Manager
Allison Costa, Assistant General Manager,
Administrative Services
Steve Vetrone, Assistant General Manager, Vector
Management Services
Maribel Palmer, Finance Manager
David Pailin Jr., Communications Manager
Serita Young, General Counsel (via Zoom)
Araceli Hernandez, Clerk of the Board/Executive
Assistant
Kathy MacLeod, MacLeod & Watts (via Zoom)

*Denotes time of late arrival (vote tallies on
agenda items reflect actual Trustees present at
time of vote)

EXHIB
IT

 A

4



1. CALL TO ORDER

Secretary-Treasurer Santa Ines (Bellflower) called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL

Following roll call, it was recorded that 21 Trustees were present and 16 were absent. One
Trustees joined the meeting after roll call, bringing the total to 22 Trustees present and 15
absent.

3. INVOCATION

Trustee Dear (Carson) led the invocation.

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Trustee Houwen (La Habra Heights) led the Pledge of Allegiance.

5. CORRESPONDENCE

Trustee Dr. Wassem (Burbank) stated he and perhaps other Trustee’s received
correspondence from addressee Concerned Taxpayers of Los Angeles County similar to
letters received in the past, stating he sent copies to Susanne.

General Manager, Susanne Kluh, stated she received the copies, and she talked to legal, but
correspondence did not make it to the agenda, and she will have a Budget & Finance
Committee Meeting in November to discuss the contents of the letter with a report out to the
entire board.

6. INTRODUCTIONS

General Manager, Susanne Kluh, introduced Serita Young, filling in for General Counsel
Quinn Barrow and Kathy MacLeod with MacLeod & Watts to provide 2025 OPEB report.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT

NONE AT BOTH DISTRICT LOCATIONS

8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.5)

(VOTE REQUIRED)

8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2025-09 of regular Board Meeting held on September
11th, 2025. (EXHIBIT A)

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2025-24 Authorizing Payment of Attached
Requisition September 1st through September 30th, 2025. (EXHIBIT B)

8.3 Consideration of a Joint Tax Sharing Resolutions, related to the annexation of
SCV-1134, 1140, 1143, and 1145. These resolutions authorizes the Sanitation
Districts of Los Angeles County and GLACVCD to collectively approve and
accept the negotiated exchange of ad valorem property tax revenue resulting from
the annexation of the subject territory identified in the resolution to provide
revenue to the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District. A copy of the letter from
the Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County requesting this resolution is
attached. (EXHIBIT C)

EXHIB
IT

 A

5



Analysis: Similar to previous L.A. County tax sharing resolutions and seek to
generate revenue to partially fund the services of SCV- 1134, 1140, 1143, and
1145 as noted above. Similar resolutions have previously been adopted by the
Board; SCV-1134, 1140, 1143, and 1145, relates to funding for the operation and
maintenance of off-site disposal of sewage. Although the District gives up a
negligible share of its ad valorem property taxes in these exchanges, in
subsequent years, that amount would generally be regained, if not exceeded, due
to an increase in property values associated with services provided by the
Sanitation Districts.

8.4 Consideration of one (1) County of Los Angeles Negotiated Tax Exchange
Resolution (NTER), related to the annexation of the territory known as Project
Tract No. 82400. This resolution authorizes the County of Los Angeles and
GLACVCD to collectively approve and accept the negotiated exchange of ad
valorem property tax revenue resulting from the annexation of the subject
territories identified in the resolutions to provide revenue to the County Lighting
Maintenance Districts (CLMD) 1687. A copy of the letter from the County of Los
Angeles Department of Public Works requesting this resolution is attached.
(EXHIBIT D)

Analysis: The NTER from the County of Los Angeles is similar to previous L.A.
County tax sharing resolutions and seeks to generate revenue to partially fund the
services of CLMD 1687. Similar resolutions have previously been adopted by the
Board. These Petitions relate to funding for the operation and maintenance of
new street lighting services for properties in Los Angeles County. Although the
District gives up a negligible share of its ad valorem property taxes in these
exchanges, in subsequent years, that amount would generally be regained, if not
exceeded, due to an increase in property values associated with services provided
by the CLMD

8.5 District’s FY 2025-2026 Goals Status Report for 1st Quarter (EXHIBIT E)

Secretary-Treasurer Santa Ines (Bellflower) asked for a motion to approve Consent
Agenda. Motioned by Trustee Croft (Lakewood) and seconded by Trustee Dear
(Carson). Approved unanimously with 21 votes in favor.

YES: Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Glendale, Hawaiian
Gardens, Huntington Park, La Cañada Flintridge, La Habra Heights, La Mirada,
Lakewood, Long Beach, LA County, Maywood, Montebello, San Fernando, San
Marino, Santa Clarita, Santa Fe Springs, Signal Hill

NO: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT: Artesia, Bell, Commerce, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, Downey, Gardena, LA
City, Lynwood, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, South El Monte, South Gate,
Vernon, Whittier

EXHIB
IT

 A

6



9. PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF JUNE 30TH, 2025, ACTUARIAL
VALUATION OF OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PROGRAMS
(EXHIBIT F) (RECEIVE & FILE)

Secretary-Treasurer Santa Ines (Bellflower) relayed item 9 to General Manager Susanne
Kluh. General Manager Kluh introduced Kathy MacLeod with MacLeod & Watts to present
District’s 2025 OPEB report. OPEB report question ensued from Secretary-Treasurer Santa
Ines regarding how much District has funded in previous years and where OPEB funds are
invested.

10. ANNOUNCEMENT OF TRUSTEE’S TERM OF OFFICE TO EXPIRE JANUARY
5TH, 2026

Summary: The General Manager has mailed correspondence advising the following named
government bodies that the two- or four-year term of office of its representative will expire at
12:00p.m. on January 5th, 2026, and has requested that they reappoint the Trustee
representative or a successor for a two- or four-year term of office according to Division 3,
Chapter 1, Article 3, Sections 2024 et. Seq. of the State Health and Safety Code.

Trustee Representative Governing Body
Jim Dear Carson
Ruth Low Diamond Bar
Dorothy Pemberton Downey
Paulette Francis Gardena
Steven A. Goldsworthy Los Angeles County
Leonard Pieroni La Cañada Flintridge*
Steve Croft Lakewood
Emily Holman Long Beach
Rita Soto Lynwood
Avik Cordeiro Montebello
Howard P. Brody San Marino
Hector Delgado South El Monte
Maria Del Pilar Avalos South Gate

*Leonard Pieroni was reappointed by City of La Cañada Flintridge to serve a
two-year subsequent term

General Manager, Susanne Kluh, shared the listed Trustee’s on the agenda are due for
reappointment in January 2026 and correspondence has been sent to the respective Trustee’s
cities. EXHIB

IT
 A

7



11. COMMITTEE REPORT

11.1 AD Hoc Facility Expansion Committee        Steve Goldsworthy, LA County
11.1. a. The Ad Hoc Facility Expansion Committee met October 8th, 2025, and is
prepared to report its findings and update the Board on progress regarding Pacoima
tenant improvement plans.

Trustee Goldsworthy (LA County), Chair of Ad Hoc Facility Expansion Committee,
stated Ad Hoc FEC met October 8th, 2025, via Zoom sharing the committee reviewed the
estimate from PBK Architectural Firm for the Pacoima Tenant Improvement Plans,
finding the estimate significantly over budget, ending the committee and management
staff will seek changes to the plan from PBK. General Manager, Susanne Kluh, added she
identified one item of savings with Construction Management Firm, adding a new design
and budget will be sought. Question ensued from Secretary-Treasurer Santa Ines
regarding cost estimates.

 11.2 Education & Publicity Committee Avik Cordeiro, Montebello
  11.2.a. Discussion and Consideration of District rebranding.

 Trustee Cordeiro (Montebello), Chair of the Education & Publicity Committee, stated the
committee met before the general meeting to discuss the idea of dropping ‘County’ from
the District’s name, adding staff will expand polling to social media, email, and in person
polling to obtain results of what the District could be called. Question ensued from
Trustee Heinrich regarding cost of a name change. General Manager, Susanne Kluh,
stated since it is a minor change she hopes to keep costs minimal. Trustee Dear asked
question regarding the addition of mosquito to the name if mosquitoes are a subset of
vector. General Manager Kluh added insights into possible names, background on the
names, and confusion from public that District is a part of the county.

12. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: September 2025

11.1 Managers’ Report S. Kluh, General Manager
General Manager, Susanne Kluh, invited Trustee’s to the District’s Employee Appreciation
Day.
11.2 Vector Management Services S. Vetrone, Asst. GM

(Staff Reports A & B)
Assistant General Manager, Vector Management Services, Steve Vetrone, provided an
update to the West Nile Virus positive mosquito samples, stating the total is at 140. Vetrone
stated the District has only received three WNV positive birds this season. Vetrone added we
are seeing more positive mosquitoes samples this year, but it is not translating to a higher
number of WNV human cases, with LA County Department of Public Health providing only
four positive WNV human cases to date. Lastly, Vetrone reported on travel associated cases
of dengue, Chikungunya and Zika, stating they are slowly ramping up and District has
responded to a total of 30 travel associated human cases for this season. Vetrone also stated
District has gained inspection warrants for neglected swimming pools and begun compliance
enforcement process on those pools. Trustee Holman (Long Beach) asked why there are

EXHIB
IT

 A

8



fewer WNV human cases with high counts of positive mosquito samples of WNV. Vetrone
shared it could be due to the mosquito samples being found in open green space rather than
neighborhoods. General Manager Kluh believes increased repellent use due to the daytime
biting Aedes mosquitoes is preventing mosquito bites thus preventing WNV. Trustee
Goldsworthy (LA County) asked how many properties that received a warrant needed
treatment. Vetrone stated six required treatment and four had small amounts of water which
was pumped out. Trustee Heinrich (Santa Clarita) asked if the Ad Hoc Committee created
years ago who created a protocol to impose fines has been used. General Manager Kluh
stated no but that the warrants are the first step to seek compliance or impose fines.
11.3 Administrative Services A. Costa, Asst. GM

(Staff Reports C – E)
         NONE

a. Communications Report by David Pailin Jr.

Communications Manager, David Pailin Jr., shared updates regarding
Communications Department Community Outreach, Quarter 2, monthly kudos
board, new videos for the District’s summer campaign, and a recap video of the LA
Congress of Neighborhoods event District staff attended

b. Fiscal Report by Maribel Palmer

Finance Manager, Maribel Palmer, added to report stating Finance staff have been
trained on reporting and compliance associated with the One Big Beautiful Bill
which will continue as additional information becomes available.

11.4 General Counsel Report Serita Young for Q. Barrow, General Counsel

   NONE

13. OTHER

Pursuant to Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b), the Board may not take action on
items not on the agenda unless:
(1) A majority of the Board votes to determine that an emergency situation exists; or
(2) Two-thirds of the Board votes in support of a motion that:

a. there is a need to take immediate action and
b. the need for action came to the attention of the Board after the agenda was posted.

Trustee Dr. Wassem (Burbank) asked General Manager Kluh to send a copy of the letter to
the Board of Trustees and requested a Closed Session at November’s meeting to address
those concerns. General Manager Kluh stated she would send copies to Board and stated
counsel did not see grounds for a closed session and item would be discussed with the
Budget & Finance Committee and the entire Board in open session in November. Trustee Dr.
Wassem (Burbank) stated the item in the letter was regarding the reorganization of the
District and the Board’s Financial Responsibilities. Discussion ensued and Trustee Dr.
Wassem (Burbank) requesting Susanne to bring back the recommendation from GFOA
regarding the Boards approval of expenditures..

EXHIB
IT

 A

9



14. ADJOURNMENT

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be scheduled on Thursday, November 13th, 2025, at 7:00
PM at the District’s headquarters at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs and Sylmar Branch
16320 Foothill Blvd., Sylmar, CA 91342.

Secretary-Treasurer Santa Ines (Bellflower)adjourned the meeting at 8:06 p.m.

EXHIB
IT

 A

10



__________________________________

__________________________________

__________________________________

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-25

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT
OF CERTAIN CLAIMS AND DEMANDS

CERTIFICATION

In accordance with Section 2000.0 of the District’s Accounting Procedures Policy,
the Finance Manager hereby certifies to the accuracy of the Requisition
Schedule attached to this resolution and to the availability of funds for the payment of
expenses set forth in that Requisition Schedule.

                     Finance Manager

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1:  The claims and demands set forth in the attached Requisition

Schedule are ratified and approved in the amounts set forth as follows:

A. In the amount of    $475,869.45     as issued, signed, and released as
Check Nos.   6158    through   6256.

B. In the amount of $_1,300_ as issued, signed, and released as EFT’s Nos. _29_ through
_41_

C. In the amount of    $1,156,402.11  as issued and released as ACH and wire transfers

Section 2:  The Secretary-Treasurer is directed to certify to the adoption of the resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 13th day of November 2025.

    President

I, ______________________________, Secretary-Treasurer of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control
District, hereby certify that Resolution No. 2025-25 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees at its regular
meeting held on November 13th, 2025.

        Secretary-Treasurer

EXHIB
IT

 B

11



12



13



14



15












































































































